AIRWAY HEIGHTS PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA

March 9, 2022 6:00 P.M.

Due to COVID 19 Public Meetings and Hearings are being conducted via
electronic methods. To participate in this meeting, you may join via Zoom at

the following link:
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85452172063

Meeting ID: 854 5217 2063

One tap mobile

+12532158782,85452172063# US (Tacoma)
Please note that the microphones will be muted until public comment on the

agenda.

VI
VIL.

VIl

XI.

XIl.

XIl.

XIV.

Invocation
Call to Order : PM

Roll Call

A. Kal Patel, Chair
B. Mark Collins, Vice Chair
C. Angelena Campobasso
D. Hank Bynaker
E. Stephanie Lamb

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
Public Comment
Presentation
Public Hearings
A. Electric Fence Ordinance
Action Items
A. Selection of City Branding RFP Committee Representative
Workshops
A. JLUS Review
B. 2022 Comprehensive Plan- Final Land Use Alternative
Commissioner Reports
Staff Report

A. Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 13, 2022

Adjournment: p.m


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85452172063

PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, February 9, 2022
Location: Digital Zoom Meeting

VI.

VII.

VIII.

INVOCATION:
None.
CALL TO ORDER:
6:06 pm
ROLL CALL:
Kal Patel, Chair Present
Chair Mark Collins, Vice Chair Present
Angelena Campobasso  Absent
Hank Bynaker Present
Stephanie Lamb Present

Staff Present:
Zachary Becker, Planning Technician
Heather Trautman, Principal Planner
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Completed.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Commissioner Collins moved to approve the agenda,
motion was seconded by Commissioner Lamb, motion passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Commissioner Bynaker moved to approve the
minutes for January 12, 2022, motion was seconded by Commissioner Collins,
motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

PRESENTATION: None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.

ACTION ITEMS:




a. Land Use Survey Results Principal Planner Heather Trautman led the Planning
Commission members through the results of the Land Use Survey regarding land
use alternatives for the City’s 2022 Comprehensive Plan. Ms. Trautman also read
letters and comments received in the past month regarding the proposed land use
alternatives. Several members of the public were in attendance at the meeting
and provided comments on the proposed land use alternatives:

Ken Johnson: Mr. Johnson is the fire chief for Spokane County Fire
District 10, and wanted to remind the Commissioners to consider public
safety needs when discussing growth alternatives

Jack Kastell: Mr. Kastell represents the Ewing/ Oswald group that
currently has an open application at Spokane County for a UGA
amendment on the eastern side of Airway Heights. Mr. Kastell made
comments regarding the potential for a new high school in the
Ewing/Oswald area, as well as, a status update on the required studies
for his application that are required in order for his proposal to be
considered.

Jamie Kowalski: Ms. Kowalski represents Fairchild Airforce Base, and
requested clarification on the difference in housing densities between
Airway Heights and Spokane. Ms. Kowalski also provided comments on
the location of several alternatives, and whether or not they were present
within sound contours recognized by Spokane County.

Elizabeth Tellison: Ms. Tellison represented two of the property owners
who provided comments on the land use alternatives. Ms. Tellison asked
the Commissioners to consider the willingness of property owners to be
included within the alternative areas, as well as, looking at increasing
densities in already established residential areas, as opposed to,
identifying new residential areas to meet residential growth requirements
Darla Spence: Ms. Spence identified herself as the daughter of a
homeowner in one of the alternative areas. She had concerns that if her
family’s land were to be included as a preferred alternative, the character
of land would be forever changed. She stated that she was greatly
opposed to all of the identified alternatives. During this time, it was
identified that one of the two areas Ms. Spence was referring to was
already present within the City’s UGA, and had been for some time.

b. Selection of a Preferred Land Use Alternative After public comments were
made, the Commissioners held discussions regarding the selection of a preferred
alternative. After extensive discussion, the Planning Commission selected the
following alternative:

A — Proposed Medium Density Residential (adopted since 1997 as a
UGA and in the 2020 Comprehensive Plan)
B1-B4 — Proposed Medium Density Residential from Low Density
Residential and Commercial (adopted in the 2020 Comprehensive Plan)
C - Hight Density Residential (adopted in the 2021 Downtown Plan)
D- Reduce mixed use area anticipated density from 30%-10% (adopted
in the 2020 Comprehensive Plan at 30%)



e E - Proposed change from Commercial to High Density Residential
(pending 2018 rezone application)

e F2- Proposed swap of land of up to 180 acres for the Spokane County
ORV Park (site F)

e G —Proposed re-designation from Industrial to Medium Density
Residential

e H- Proposed re-designation from Industrial to Medium Density
Residential

Conformation of the selected land use alternative was motioned by
Commissioner Collins and seconded by Commissioner Lamb. Motion passed
unanimously.

XI.  WORKSHORP:

a. 2022 Comprehensive Plan- Transportation Survey Results Principal Planner
Heather Trautman led the Planning Commission members through the results of
the Transportation Survey regarding land use alternatives for the City’s 2022
Comprehensive Plan. Commissioners asked general questions. The workshop
concluded at 8:53 pm.

XIl. COMMISSIONER REPORTS: None.

XIll. STAFF REPORTS: Planning Technician Zachary Becker briefly presented on
current planning projects. Principal Planner Heather Trautman reported on potential
grant funding opportunities and the adoption of a water concurrency ordinance.

A. Next meeting: March 9, 2022

XI1V. ADJOURNMENT:

Chair Patel adjourned the meeting at 9:03 pm

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Kal Patel, Chair Heather Trautman, Principal Planner



Chapter 17.20

FENCES AND WALLS
Sections:

17.20.010 Requirements.
17.20.010 Requirements.

No person shall construct any multi-family or non-residential fence in the City of Airway
Heights without first obtaining a permit from the Building Department. The lack of a permit
requirement does not waive the responsibility for all fences in complying with the provisions
found within this Chapter. A site plan must be submitted showing the property lines, location,
length, height and type of fence being installed. A survey may be needed if applicant cannot
locate property markers. This chapter does not apply to fences or walls 30 inches or less in
height, measured from grade, unless such a wall is structurally supporting additional weight from
a building or parking area as required by the International Residential Code.

A. Residential fences, landscape walls and decorative posts may be constructed of wood, stone,
brick, wrought iron, chain-link and wire mesh, except wire mesh is not permitted within the
street yard or the side street yard. Residential fences shall not exceed three and one-half feet in
height when located within the front yard setback, and shall not exceed six feet in any other part
of the property.

1. Berms may not be built to increase fence height; fence is measured from the existing ground
level as measured from the outside of the property line. A two inch gap may be permitted below
the fence, which allows the fence to measure at six feet, two inches.

2. Replacement of fences with prior permits is permitted; new fences and fences without permit
require a building permit application.

3. A variance of the fence height regulations may be granted if, after investigation by the
planning department, it is found that site or terrain or nuisance animal conditions warrant a
waiver of height restrictions.

4. Barbed wire may not be used in fencing for any residential use, including those in
nenconferming found within the Commercial (C) and Industrial (1) zones.

5. Fence height measurements:

a. For chain-link fences, the fence line height is measured from the top of the fence post to the
existing grade.



17.20 Figure 1

b. For picket fences, the fence line height is measured from the top of the fence pickets to
existing grade.

17.20 Figure 2

c. For privacy fences, the fence line height is measured from the top of the fence pickets to
existing grade, irrelevant of whether the fence has decorative caps, as long as they are no higher
than four inches.

17.20 Figure 3

d. Fence line height is measured from the top of the horizontal fence line of the exterior face to
the existing grade. The horizontal fence line is defined as the horizontal line from top of fence
post to fence post. If the topography at grade is sloped in parallel, the fence shall be installed in a
stepped fashion or sloped with the grade; see Figure 4. A maximum four inch variance is allowed
from grade to bottom of each fence lath when topography is inherently uneven. However, the
fence line height shall not exceed six feet.

17.20 Figure 4

e. Fences built on retaining walls shall be measured from the existing elevation, prior to
construction of a retaining wall, to the top of the fence.

17.20 Figure 5

B. Fences for non-conforming residential uses in the Commercial (C) and Industrial (1) zones
shall comply with the fence requirements of section (A) above.




C. Fences, walls and decorative posts in Industrial (1) zones may be constructed of wood, stone,
brick, wrought iron, chain-link and wire mesh. They shall not exceed six feet when located in
any other of the required setback areas, except as provided for electrical fences under (G)(1)(6)
or barbed wire fences under (1)(1) of this Chapter.

D B. Fences, walls and decorative posts in Commercial (C) zones may be constructed of wood,
stone, brick, wrought iron, chain-link and wire mesh. They shall not exceed three and one-half
feet in height when located within a required front setback, and shall not exceed six feet when
located in any other part of the setback area.

E. Fences, walls and decorative posts in Public (P), Recreation (R), or Open Space (OS) zones
may be constructed of wood, stone, brick, wrought iron, chain-link and wire mesh. They shall
not exceed three and one-half feet in height when located within a required front setback, and
shall not exceed six feet when located in any other part of the setback area. All outdoor trash or
refuse containers serving offices, community infrastructure, or other non-residential uses shall be
screened on all sides from public view by a minimum five-and-one-half-foot-high wall or fence.

E €. Temporary fences are permitted for up to 180 consecutive days or for intervals not
exceeding an aggregate of 180 days in any calendar year. A temporary fence does require a fence
permit.

G B. Front yard hedges, fences, and walls that are continuous in length shall have one access
opening a minimum of 36 inches in width and shall remain unobstructed by any items other than
a gate in order to form a clear passage to the street. Fences, walls, and hedges which existed
before the adoption of the ordinance codified in this section that exceed the prescribed height or
access opening requirements and pose a life safety hazard as to ingress and egress shall be
required to provide such access points as defined in this chapter.

H E. No electrical, barbed-wire—orrazor-wire fences may be maintained in any residential,
commercial, open space or recreational zone.

A. Electric fences used for the confinement of animals shall conform to the

Washington State Rules and Requlations for Electrical Wiring, Chapter 19.28
RCW, as to voltage, amperage, and safety factors, and shall be energized only
with Underwriters Laboratories approved equipment. Electric fences used for the
confinement of animals shall be marked with warning signs spaced every 100 feet
along the fence.




B. Electrical fences used for any other purpose other than in section (1)(A) shall
be located only within nonresidential sites within the 1-1 Light Industrial or -2
Heavy Industrial zone and conform to the following:

1. Unless otherwise specified herein, electric fences shall be constructed or
installed in conformance with the specifications set forth in International
Electro Technical Commission (IEC) Standard No. 60335-2-76.

2. Electrification:

A. The energizer for electric fences must be driven by a
commercial storage battery not to exceed 12 volts DC. The storage
battery must be primarily charged by a solar panel. However, the
solar panel may be augmented by a commercial trickle charger.

B. The electric charge produced by the fence upon contact shall not
exceed energizer characteristics set forth in paragraph 22.108 and
depicted in Figure 102 of IEC Standard No. 60335-2-76.

3. No electric fence shall be installed or used unless it is completely
surrounded by a non-electrical fence or wall that is six feet in height

4. There shall be a space of four to 12 inches between the electric fence
and the perimeter fence or wall.

5. Electric fences shall be subject to the screening requirements of AHMC
17.22.070 when installed adjacent to, across a street or alley from a non-
industrial zone.

6. Electric fences shall have a maximum height of eight feet and a
minimum height of six feet.

7. Electric fences shall be clearly identified using a warning sign sized no
less than 9” x 12” that reads: “Warning-Electric Fence” at intervals of not
less than 60 feet.

8. Electric fences shall be governed and regulated under burglar alarm
requlations and permitted as such.

9. Fire and/or Police Department access must be provided through an
approved device that acts as a disconnect such that entry to the premises
removes risk of shock occurrence.

A. In the event that access by the Fire Department and/or Police
Department personnel to a property where a permitted electric
fence has been installed and is operating, is required due to an
emergency or urgent circumstances, and the approved access
device referred to in this section is absent or non-functional, and an
owner, manager, employee, custodian or any other person with




control over the property is not present to disable the electric fence,
the fire or police personnel shall be authorized to disable the
electric fence in order to gain access to the property.

B. As a condition of permit issuance, all applicants issued permits
to install or use an electric fence as provided in this section shall
agree in writing to waive any and all claims for damages to the
electric fence against the City of Airway Heights and/or its
personnel under such circumstances.

10. A certificate of insurance indemnifying the City of Airway Heights
shall be submitted with the application for electric fencing subject to
approval from the City Attorney.

11.. It shall be unlawful for any person to install, maintain or operate an
electric fence in violation of this section.

|. Barbed wire shall be permitted within Industrial (1) zones. Barbed wire shall not be permitted
on any properties with a residential use.

1 2. If permitted per section I, barbed wire, not exceeding three strands, may be permitted
at the top of a fence; providing, that the arms do not project over public property. The
minimum height to the bottom strand of the barbed wire shall not be less than six feet
from finished grade and eight feet to the top of the barbed wire.

2 3. In all cases where a barbed wire fence is requested, an application shall be made to
the Building Official.

3 4. A certificate of insurance indemnifying the City of Airway Heights shall be
submitted with the application for barbed wire fencing subject to approval from the City
Attorney.

J F. Swimming pools, both public and private, shall be surrounded by a six-foot-high fence, with
a gate having latching hardware operable only from the pool side of the fence.

K &. Notwithstanding any provision of the currently adopted International Residential Code, a
permit must be obtained from the City before any fence is constructed. The fee for such permit
shall be in accordance with fees specified in the currently adopted International Residential Code
fee schedule or as revised by the City.

L H. All fences shall be maintained in a structurally sound manner. (Ord. C-675 § 255, 2008)






City of Airway Heights

JLUS Review and Alternative Analysis

Introduction

In 2009 local jurisdictions including the City of Spokane, Spokane County, and the City of Airway Heights
participated in the Fairchild Airforce Base Joint Land-Use Study (JLUS) with a goal of reducing the potential
for military aviation hazards, preventing incompatible uses, optimizing the potential mission profile, and
protecting the health and safety of persons within the military influence area. At the conclusion of the
JLUS Study the City of Spokane, Spokane County, and the City of Airway Heights adopted regulations to
protect Fairchild Airforce Base (FAFB).

During outreach efforts for the City’s 2022 Comprehensive Plan update, the City circulated a series of
maps displaying potential alternatives for long term residential growth both through infill and rezoning
efforts within the City’s boundaries and through the re-designation of 180 acres of the City’s Urban
Growth Area (UGA) that is currently assigned to the Spokane County Off-Road Vehicle Park. During this
effort, the City received a letter (Figure 1) from Spokane County indicating that the majority of the areas
identified as potential growth areas were not consistent with JLUS Standards and Restrictions. Principal
Planner Heather Trautman responded to this letter by issuing a memo explaining the City’s position
(Figure 2). Following the City’s memo, staff from Spokane County, Airway Heights, and Fairchild Airforce
Base met on January 18, 2022, to discuss the issue including the mapping base use for JLUS. The outcome
of that meeting was that Airway Heights staff would present the issue to the City Council for review. The
following is a review of the history of the JLUS adoption timeline, an overview of the existing regulations,
and a series of alternatives for the City Council to consider.

Timeline

The following is a timeline of the history of protections for Fairchild Airforce Base implemented by the
City of Airway Heights through 2012. This timeline was authored by a City Planner for the City of Airway
Heights at the time, Derrick Bratton:

1995
Air Installation Compatible Use Zone (AICUZ): First year AICUZ standards for FAFB released.
1995 to 2008

City adopted the 1995 AICUZ in its entirety in 2008, opting to keep the 1995 AICUZ modeled sound
contours (developmental overlay zone) because it was approx. 2.5 times larger than the modeled sound
contours from the 2007 AICUZ. The City of Airway Heights was the only jurisdiction at the time to adopt
Department of Defense (DOD) accepted protections for FAFB until late 2011.

Page 1 of 9



2009 JLUS Report

Multi-jurisdictional, community developed study, providing recommendations for protection strategies
for FAFB and Spokane International Airport (SIA). Not binding, as it only produced recommendations.

2010-2011 JLUS Technical Advisory Group (JTAG)

The JTAG consisted of technical staff from the cities of Airway Heights, Medical Lake, and Spokane, as well
as Spokane County, Spokane International Airport, and FAFB. This JTAG determined which of the
recommendations from the 2009 JLUS Report that would be implemented, and then developed draft
development regulations that were then forwarded on to the JLUS Implementation Steering Committee
for review and approval. These were recommendations only and not legally binding.

2010-2011 JLUS Implementation Steering Committee (JISC)

Reviewed and vetted the draft regulations, if deemed acceptable, then the JISC approved the
recommended development standard. Airway Heights participated with a minority vote. Towards the end
of the process, the JISC desired to deviate from the DOD and FAA standards, the effect of which would
have shut down residential development in Airway Heights accept in the NW quadrant of the City, which
is already 98% platted. However, none of the other jurisdictions would have had this impact due to their
land being rural, not urban, in nature. Rural landowners have limited subdivision rights, whereas urban
landowners have smaller lots and generally a greater expectation and right to subdivide and develop their
property in an urban manner and to an urban scale.

2011-2012 JLUS Memoranda of Understanding Group (JLUS MOU Group)

Airway Heights entered into a memorandum of understanding with the other JISC jurisdictions to develop
specific standards for Airway Heights. After many meetings, agreement was achieved, with the City
adopting AHMC 17.16, JLUS Protections for Fairchild Air Force Base in December, 2011, which was
supported via a JISC resolution, a letter of support from FAFB, and by resolution from Spokane County.

Analysis

Washington State Requirements

RCW 36.70A.530

In 2004, the Washington State Legislature enacted RCW 36.70A.530 (Figure 3), which outlines provisions
specific to military installation compatibility and the need for jurisdictions to work together with the
installation to protect the vitality of the region. This legislation states that military installations are of
particular importance to the economic health of the state of Washington and it is a priority of the state to
protect the land surrounding military installations from incompatible development. Thus, cities and
counties that have federal military installations, other than reserve centers, that employ 100 or more
personnel and are operated by the Department of Defense (DOD) within or adjacent to its border, must
notify the commander of the military installation of the jurisdiction’s intent to amend its comprehensive

Page 2 of 9



plan and development regulations to address lands adjacent to military installations to ensure those lands
are protected from incompatible development.

The Growth Management Act (GMA) provides the framework for the regional coordination of growth and
the subsequent development of compatibility measures.

Noise Control Act of 1974

The Noise Control Act of 1974 designated the Washington Department of Ecology as the authority on
noise level regulations within the state. Inadequately controlled noise adversely affects the health, safety
and welfare of people, the value of property, and the quality of the environment. The act charges the
Department of Ecology with establishing maximum noise levels and implementing rules pertaining to:

e Performance standards setting allowable noise limits for the operation of products which produce
noise;

e Use standards regulating, as to time and place, the operation of individual products which
produce noise above specified levels considering frequency spectrum and duration: PROVIDED,
the rules shall provide for temporarily exceeding those standards for stated purposes; and

e Public information requirements dealing with disclosure of levels and characteristics of noise
produced by products.

As an important compatibility factor, this act draws attention to the need for coordination between
installations, the community, and the state in regards to noise planning.

2009 JLUS Study Recommendations

Proposed Military Influence Areas (MIA)

The 2009 JLUS Study includes a map (Figure 4) displaying a proposed set of Military Influence Areas 2-4.
MIA 2 is defined as a 30,000-foot (about ab 5.7-mile) radius drawn from the Fairchild AFB runway. while
MIA 3 and MIA 4 derived from a more specific set of data. MIA 3 was derived by taking the modeled results
for the 65 Ldn noise contour and generalizing this area. The contour was generalized to reflect the fact
that noise contours are annual averages of operations and associated noise levels, and will vary on any
given day. Based on JLUS committee comments, the far eastern tail of the noise contour was removed
based on the contour’s narrow footprint on the eastern side and the fact that land in this area was
primarily developed. After reviewing the data staff concludes that the MIA 3 may lose its ability be defined
as a “sound contour”, due to the changes made by the JLUS committee, and becomes a socio-political
boundary, not necessarily representing the actual annual averages of the 65 Ldn sound contour (Figure
8). MIA 4 was derived based on a number of inputs that encompass the areas of primary aircraft overflight
(closed pattern flight) and areas potentially exposed to noise levels of 70 Ldn and above.

The geography of the MIA 3 and MIA 4 are of particular importance to the City of Airway Heights, as a
large percentage of the City proper, the City’s UGA, and other surrounding areas are impacted by potential
regulations within these areas. From an Airway Heights perspective, the MIA 3 encompasses all but the
most northeastern portion of the City. The MIA 3 also contains all of the City’s currently assigned UGA,
and the majority of lands to the west of the City. The MIA 4 is less intrusive, as it only covers about half of

Page 3 of 9



the City, including the entirety of the City’s southern portion, as well as some land to the north of Highway
2 and to the west of Hayford Rd.

Recommended Implementation Strategies

Chapter 5 of the 2009 JLUS Study includes a set of tables designed to provide recommended strategies
for implementation by local governments. These strategies are broken down by geographic regions
identified as MIA 1-4. This section contains 57 separate strategies, including categories: Military Influence
Area, Comprehensive Plan, Acquisition, AICUZ, Avigation Easement, BASH, Fairchild Planning and
Operational, Building Code, CIP/Infrastructure Master Plan, Code Enforcement/Building Inspection,
Communications/ Coordination, Deed Restrictions/ Covenants, Memorandum of Understanding, Real
Estate Disclose, SEPA/NEPA, Zoning/Subdivision, and other strategies.

Not all of the above mentioned strategy categories specifically relate to mitigation measures for local
jurisdictions. For the sake of brevity, this report is only going to focus on the most impactful strategies
proposed for the City of Airway Heights. These strategies fall within the Zoning/Subdivision category
(Figure 5). Strategies that should be examined further include:

Strategy 49

Land Uses Allowed in MIA 4

Within MIA 4, land use designations (comprehensive plan or zoning code) in place as of May 2009 should
be reviewed using the following criteria prior to any designation change:

e land currently designated for non-residential use shall not be redesignated to a residential use
category. It may be redesignated to another non-residential use category (except for mixed use)
as long as conditions of approval restrict the intensity of development allowed (see Strategy 50).

e land currently designated for a residential use shall not be modified to another residential
designation that allows a higher density of use than allowed in the current designation.

e Existing approved subdivisions or other residential developments within MIA 4 shall not be
amended or otherwise modified to increase the number or intensity of residential units previously
approved.

e All uses in MIA 4 shall be required to do an acoustical study and provide appropriate noise
attenuation. (See also Strategy 20)

e No new residential development shall be approved within the 70 LDN (or higher) noise contours
for the potential mission scenario, as updated.

Staff Analysis: This Strategy is only recommended in the MIA 4 and not in the MIA 3
Strategy 50

Intensity Standards for Non-Residential Uses

Non-residential uses in MIA 4 can have a maximum occupancy of 150 persons per gross acre. Gross
acreage is measured based on the site for a given use. In other words, the building or structure and land
area associated with that development (parking, storage, etc.).

Page 4 of 9



Staff Analysis: This Strategy is only recommended in the MIA 4 and not in the MIA 3. The limitation of 150
person per acre precludes large box style businesses including grocery, hardware, and shopping centers.

Strategy 52

Residential Zoning Expansion Limits

Prevent further urban density residential development close to Fairchild AFB by not permitting additional
rezoning lands for urban density residential uses.

Staff Analysis: This Strategy is only recommended in the MIA 4 and not in the MIA 3

City of Spokane and Spokane County Adopted Regulations

The City of Spokane and Spokane County both adopted regulations to protect Fairchild Airforce Base prior
to the City of Airway Heights in summer of 2012. The adopted codes feature almost identical language,
establishing both Accident Potential Zones (APZ) areas, as well as, Military Influence Areas (MIA), and
Noise Impact Areas (NIA).

Accident Potential Zones

The APZ areas (Figure 6) are areas that essentially function as an extension of the FAFB runway. These
areas include the Clear Zone, APZ |, and APZ Il. These areas are clearly defined geographically, and are also
present within the City of Airway Heights JLUS regulations.

Noise Impact Areas

The Noise Impact Areas essentially function as additional regulation within the MIA 3/4 that require
additional sound mitigation measures be taken into account starting at the 70-75 Ldn contour. These areas
do not have any specific land use regulations, as they are to function as additional mitigation based on
the already established land use mitigations present within the underlying Military Influence area overlay.

Military Influence Areas

The third set of areas identified within both the City of Spokane and Spokane County both adopted
regulations are the Military Influence Areas, which include MIA 1, 2, and 3/4. MIA 1 encompasses the
geographical area within Spokane County’s boundaries to include all the County’s cities. This area is
designed to allow for specific strategies to be implemented, both within Spokane County as a whole, and
local governments.

MIA 2 extends approximately 26,400 feet (approximately 5 miles) from the Fairchild AFB runway. This
area is defined as an area where Fairchild AFB aircraft over flights occur. MIA 2 is generally established for
the purpose of enhanced level of notification to the public regarding military aircraft over flight and their
associated impacts.

MIA 3/4 (Figure 7) is defined as the primary land use impact area whereby land uses and development
densities have the potential to adversely impact Fairchild AFB operations. This area originated as two
separate areas defined within the 2009 JLUS Study, MIA 3 and MIA 4, with MIA 3 being the visual
representation of the 65 Ldn sound contour. Each of these areas came with associated policy

Page 5 of 9



recommendations, as discussed in the previous section. After review of the record, it appears that the
JISC made the decision to condense these areas into a single overlay, taking the most restrictive
regulations, regulations that were initially proposed within the 2009 JLUS Study as only pertaining to the
MIA 4, a much smaller area, and applying them to the whole of the MIA 3 and the MIA 4. After the
condensing of the proposed MIA 3 and 4 was completed, additional changes were made to the overlay,
including the removal of a portion of the City of Airway Heights, removal of the Spokane County ORV Park,
the “trimming” of the 65 Ldn sound contour line in specific areas that covered the City of Spokane proper
and portions of the areas adjacent to Medical Lake, Four Lakes, and the Geiger Heights areas.

City of Airway Heights Adopted Regulations

The City of Airway Heights completed its participation in the JLUS process through the passing of Ordnance
C-771 (Figure 9) in December of 2012. This ordinance repealed and replaced the existing AHMC Chapter
17.16, which was previously titled “Air Installation Compatible Zone, AICUZ”, with a new Chapter entitled
“JLUS Protections for Fairchild Air Force Base”. This new chapter adopted many of the recommendations
of the 2009 JLUS Study, but with a few key differences from the City of Spokane’s SMC 17C.182 Fairchild
Overlay Zones and Spokane County’s SCMC 14.702A Fairchild Airforce Base Overlay Zone (FOZ).

Variations from City of Spokane and Spokane County

The most important difference between the adopted regulations for the City of Airway Heights, is that,
the City did not adopt the Military Influence Area 3/4. Instead, the City opted to retain the 1995 AICUZ
sound contours (Figure 10), that were previously adopted as a part of 2008 AICUZ Chapter. Since the City
chose to not adopt the MIA 3/4, additional regulations were amended to allow for specific allowed uses
based on each sound contour, 65-69, 70-74, 75-70, 80-84, and 85+.

Another important difference between the adopted codes of Spokane and Spokane County and the City
of Airway Heights, is how noise mitigations are addressed. The City of Spokane and Spokane County both
adopted Noise Impact Areas, which essentially function as additional regulation within the MIA 3/4 that
require additional sound mitigation measures be taken into account starting at the 70-75 Ldn contour.
Since the City of Airway Heights did not adopt the MIA 3/4, and instead opted to retain the 1995 AICUZ
sound contours, land use regulations and sound mitigation within the areas are collapsed into a single
allowed use table.

When the city adopted the JLUS regulations under C-771, the sound modeling produced in the JLUS report
was used. The model factored in the loudest air frame for the past, present, and future that could operate
from Fairchild. This position was adopted to give the base maximum flexibility for current and future
missions. The use of the sound modeling consideration was one of several factors for the city adopting
regulations based on sound contours rather than merging MIA 3 and MIA 4 into a single category. The
record reflects that it was known and repeated at the JLUS Committee Meetings, that AH was the only
UGA jurisdiction that would be materially affected by the JLUS Study and implementing regulations

The choice to not adopt the 2009 JLUS sound contours, or MIA 3/4, was not universally supported, but
was eventually agreed upon and supported by all parties on the JISC and a resolution was signed by
representatives Spokane County, City of Spokane, and FAFB in December 2012 concluding that C-771
provided for protections for the base and was consistent with the JLUS recommendations.

Page 6 of 9



Alternatives

Contained within the City’s records is documentation that FAFB supported the City of Airway Heights
adopted regulations relating to JLUS. Since that time, representatives of FAFB have provided letters,
emails and public comment during meetings that the City is not in conformance with JLUS requirements.
As the City of Airway Heights has worked with FAFB to develop a better understanding of the City’s JLUS
adopted standards, FAFB representatives have asked that the City adopt the 2009 JLUS sound contours.

The following list provides a set of alternatives for the City Council to consider in light of the FAFB request
and on-going concerns. In order to provide clarity moving forward, staff asks that the City Council consider
the following alternatives:

Alternative 1 No Change

In this alternative, the City of Airway Heights continues to function using the current regulations outline
within AHMC 17.16 JLUS Protections for Fairchild Airforce Base. This would include continued use of the
1995 AICUZ sound contours, as well as, the previously established APZ | and APZ 1.

Staff Analysis: Since this alternative was a compromise to allow for the majority of the recommendations
of section 5 of the JLUS Study to be implemented, while also providing adequate areas for eventual
residential expansion for the City of Airway Heights, the City could not make any change to the current
JLUS implantation strategy.

Alternative 2 Adoption of City of Spokane and Spokane County Developmental Regulations

In this alternative, the City of Airway Heights would amend the current regulations within AHMC 17.16
JLUS Protections for Fairchild Airforce Base to mirror the City of Spokane’s SMC 17C.182 Fairchild Overlay
Zones and Spokane County’s SCMC 14.702A Fairchild Airforce Base Overlay Zone (FOZ). This would include
the removal of the 1995 AICUZ sound contours and the adoption of the Military Influence Area 3/4.

Staff Analysis: The adoption of the Military Influence Area 3/4 would enact significant restrictions on the
City of Airway Heights long term ability to provide suitable land for residential development.

One consideration that should be mentioned is that during the original implementation of the JLUS
strategies, which eventually led to the creation of the MIA 3/4 overlay, is that the JLUS document originally
called for two separate areas, the MIA 3 and the MIA 4. At the time, the JISC made the decision to collapse
these two overlay areas into a single overlay area. By doing this, areas that were located within MIA 3 that
were not intended to have land use regulations, per the JLUS strategies, were assigned the same land use
regulations as the MIA 4 areas. Taking a step back and reviewing the suggested regulations based on the
JLUS strategies for MIA 3 and MIA 4 would potentially have significant impacts on the allowed land uses
within these areas.

The adoption of the MIA 3/4 would reclassify all land currently within the City of Airway Height’s Urban
Growth Area (with the exception of the UGA currently assigned to the Spokane Count ORV Park) as
unsuitable for residential use. Adoption of the MIA 3/4 would also severely limit the area in which the City
of Airway Heights could propose a UGA to either the northside of Deno Road or to the northeastern portion
of the City. Going north or east with a UGA would come with their own limitation. To the north of Deno

Page 7 of 9



Road, a new mineral lands designation was approved in 2021 by Spokane County. The close proximity of
this designation, including portions on Deno Road, could cause incompatible land use issues with
residential development due to noise and dust. The City of Spokane’s water service boundary east of
Hayford Road could make the land unavailable by the City of Airway Heights due to Spokane’s annexation
requirements for water service extension. The due the extent of the application of the combined MIA %
over areas surrounding Airway Heights, it would make the acquisition of new residential areas through
UGA modifications for the City of Airway Heights very difficult.

Alternative 3 JLUS Recommendations

In this alternative the City returns to and reviews the initial recommendations of the JLUS document and
makes changes to the regulations of AHMC 17.16 JLUS Protections for Fairchild Airforce Base based on
the recommended JLUS strategies and the 2009 JLUS boundaries.

Staff Analysis: This is the most opened ended of the alternatives as it does not provide any specifics on
what would be implemented. This option would essentially be revisiting the initial decision made by the
City of Airway Heights that was monumented in Ordinance C-771, and would potentially require significant
review from the Department of Commerce and other state agencies. A different map base such as the
2009 JLUS Sound Contours could be considered as part of this option.

Figures

Figure 1 Spokane County Letter

Figure 2 City of Airway Heights Memo
Figure 3 RCW 36.70A.530

Figure 4 JLUS Military Influence Areas
Figure 5 JLUS Strategies 49-57

Figure 6 Accident Potential Zones

Figure 7 Military Influence Area 3/4
Figure 8 21009 JLUS Sound Contours
Figure 9 City of Airway Heights Ord. C-771

Figure 10 1995 AICUZ Sound Contours

Appendices
Appendix A Fairchild Joint Land Use Study (JLUS)
Appendix B Spokane County Zoning Code Chapter 14.702A Fairchild Air Force Base Overlay Zone (FOZ)

Appendix C City of Spokane Municipal Code Chapter 17C.182 Fairchild Overlay Zone

Page 8 of 9



Appendix D City of Airway Heights Municipal Code Chapter 17.16 JLUS Protections for Fairchild Airforce
Base

Appendix E Airway Heights Resolution NO. 2010-018
Appendix F Memorandum of Understanding Regarding JLUS Implementation

Appendix G JISC Findings & Recommendations

Page 9 of 9



Spokane County

WASHINGTON

BUILDING & PLANNING ¢ SCOTT R. CHESNEY, AICP, PLANNING DIRECTOR

January 11, 2022

Kal Patel, Chair
City of Airway Heights Planning Commission
Airway Heights, Washington

Sent via email to Heather Trautman, Principal Planner

Commissioner Patel:

Spokane County Building & Planning appreciates your request for our review of your Land Use
Alternatives Summary of January 2022. County Planning supports a vibrant and growing
Airway Heights as a strong member of our county community.

Spokane County has initiated its periodic review of our Comprehensive Plan, expecting
approval by our Board of County Commissioners in the second quarter of 2026. Through the
GMA Steering Committee of Elected Officials, our initial activity is a review of our growth
patterns in the past twenty years—leading to an assessment of where growth has occurred and
available land for growth. Concurrently we will assess and reevaluate our Countywide Planning
Policies in order to provide guidance for all of our constituent communities as they update
individual comprehensive plans. Your early assessment and evaluation of land use alternatives
is well timed to benefit from the CWPP guidance later this year.

Your planning team identified three alternatives: Steady Growth, Plan for the Growth Rate, and
Growth Expansion. We see some solid opportunity in the Plan for Growth and Growth
Expansion alternatives and realize these may be more challenging than some other planning
areas.

The narrative makes note of “sound contours” from Fairchild Air Force Base but does not note
the JLUS standards or restrictions. It is important to note the efforts of Spokane County and
communities in the past decade to understand the impacts of development on the mission and
operations of Fairchild AFB. Current and future missions must have confidence that these
protections on encroachment are solid and committed.

Our comments on the alternatives follow:

1026 WEST BROADWAY, SPOKANE WASHINGTON, 99260 ¢ 509.477.3675 * SCHESNEY @SPOKANECOUNTY.ORG



SPOKANE COUNTY PLANNING ¢ SCOTT R. CHESNEY, AICP, DIRECTOR

Planning Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3
area
Area is restricted for development by JLUS guidance.
Area A . . . .
Spokane County Planning does not support this area for residential growth
B1 Area is suited for medium density residential development
Area is restricted for development by JLUS guidance.
B2 This area was negotiated to be R-1in 2012 during JLUS signing meetings
Spokane County Planning does not support this area for medium density residential growth
Area is restricted for development by JLUS guidance.
B3 The was negotiated to be not-residential in 2012 during JLUS signing meetings
Spokane County Planning does not support this area for residential growth
Area is restricted for development by JLUS guidance.
B4 . . . .
Spokane County Planning does not support this area for residential growth
C Spokane County Planning supports higher density mixed-use development in this area as part of a
renewed walkable downtown core
Area is restricted for general development by JLUS guidance,
b which was negotiated to allow mixed use with 10% residential above commercial.
Spokane County Planning will only support this area for residential growth at 10% of the mixed-
use zone.
Area is restricted for development by JLUS guidance.
E . . . .
Spokane County Planning does not support this area for residential growth
r etk Spokane County PIanrnng s_upp(?rts.su_ch an Urban _Growth Area
swap and will assist with its implementation
1 Not applicable The northern portion of this site is suitable for residential
PP growth—outside of the JLUS guidance boundary
Area is restricted for development by JLUS guidance.
F2 Not applicable Spokane County Planning does not support this area for
residential growth
G Not applicable The northern portion of this site is suitable for residential
PP growth—outside of the JLUS guidance boundary
H Not applicable Area is suited for medium density residential development

Area is suited for medium
Not applicable Not applicable density residential
development

Area is suited for medium
density residential
Not applicable Not applicable development and a good
candidate for an Urban
Growth Area swap from Area F




SPOKANE COUNTY PLANNING ¢ SCOTT R. CHESNEY, AICP, DIRECTOR

Spokane County Building & Planning supports the objective of higher density downtown
development and several of the alternatives from your Growth Rate and Growth Expansion
concepts as long as they proceed in conformance with JLUS guidance. We realize these areas
may have additional challenges for development. We will collaborate with Airway Heights—at
your request—to activate these lands in our role of regional planning and governance.

Let me be equally clear that Spokane County opposes any proposed development in areas not
in conformance with the JLUS guidance placed to protect Fairchild Air Force Base.

Regards,

Scott R. Chesney, AICP
Director



Memorandum

Date: January 12, 2022
To: City of Airway Heights Planning Commission

From: Heather Trautman, Principal Planner

The Spokane County Building and Planning Department submitted a letter via email on January
12t regarding the land use alternatives being discussed with the Planning Commission. As noted
in the letter, these are three land use alternatives under consideration for a public review process
in order to address the City of Airway Heights population allocation and associated housing
demand. As included in the Planning Commission documents for today, City consultant
Framework provided an analysis of the amount of vacant land which has been utilized since the
2017 periodic update, and working with City staff has developed three land use alternatives for
consideration to address housing land needs. The purpose of the Planning Commission is final
refinement of the alternative in preparation for a community engagement activity to gather
perspectives from the public on the alternatives.

Spokane County correctly noted that the alternative maps did not include the sound contours
adopted under JLUS by Airway Heights. However, the sound contours adopted by the City in 2012
(AHMC 17.16) were included in the analysis of the alternatives with the consulting firm
Framework, who is developing the draft. As a public commenting document, the goal was to seek
input on the priorities of the public regarding the proposed land use alternatives, and, since the
alternatives have been vetted for JLUS compliance (description below) it did not appear to be
necessary to include them within the maps.

Earlier today, a static image of the City of Airway Heights GIS map of the current zoning and JLUS
sound contours adopted under AHMC 17.16 were emailed to Spokane County Building and
Planning and Fairchild Airforce Base (FAFB) showing the areas north and outside of the Airway
Heights adopted sound contour boundaries being considered for designation as residential or for
an Urban Growth Area swap. As noted in the County’s letter, there is one exception which is the
property identified as ‘E” in Alternatives 2 and 3 which reflects a rezone application in process at
the City, which began in 2018. A portion of that property is located in the 65-69 Sound Contour.
To view the City’s Digital Mapping System, please visit:

https://cawh.maps.arcgis.com/home/index.html



After reviewing the County’s comment letter, areas A, B1, B2, B3, B4, F1 and F2 are not located
in the 65+ sound contours adopted in 2012 and the mapping component for the City of Airway
Heights compliance under 17.16 with JLUS. It is staff’s opinion that with compliance with AHMC
17.16 and the limitations on residential development in the 65+ sound contour, that the City has
met the intent of JLUS. Further, that the City’s adopted ordinance is the standard for compliance
under RCW 36.70A.530(3).

RCW 36.70A.530

Land use development incompatible with military installation not allowed—Revision of
comprehensive plans and development regulations.

(1) Military installations are of particular importance to the economic health of the state
of Washington and it is a priority of the state to protect the land surrounding our military
installations from incompatible development.

(2) Comprehensive plans, amendments to comprehensive plans, development
regulations, or amendments to development regulations adopted under this section shall be
adopted or amended concurrent with the scheduled update provided in RCW 36.70A.130, except
that counties and cities identified in *RCW 36.70A.130(4)(a) shall comply with this section on or
before December 1, 2005, and shall thereafter comply with this section on a schedule consistent
with *RCW 36.70A.130(4).

(3) A comprehensive plan, amendment to a plan, a development regulation or
amendment to a development regulation, should not allow development in the vicinity of a
military installation that is incompatible with the installation's ability to carry out its mission
requirements. A city or county may find that an existing comprehensive plan or development
regulations are compatible with the installation's ability to carry out its mission requirements.

In addition, B1-B4, were reviewed in the 2020 comprehensive plan for land use designation from
low density residential and commercial medium density residential. The medium density
residential designation was the result of a specific agreement for these properties between the
City Council and a representative of FAFB in May of 2020. The medium density residential
designation was in lieu of the high density residential designation the application sought. The
alternative maps carry forward the same land use designation as adopted in the 2020 plan.


http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.530
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.130
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.130
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.130

RCW 36.70A.530
Land use development incompatible with military installation not allowed—Revision of comprehensive plans and development regulations.

(1) Military installations are of particular importance to the economic health of the state of Washington and it is a priority of the state to protect the land surrounding our military installations from incompatible
development.

(2) Comprehensive plans, amendments to comprehensive plans, development regulations, or amendments to development regulations adopted under this section shall be adopted or amended concurrent with the
scheduled update provided in RCW 36.70A.130, except that counties and cities identified in “RCW 36.70A.130(4)(a) shall comply with this section on or before December 1, 2005, and shall thereafter comply with this
section on a schedule consistent with *RCW 36.70A.130(4).

(3) A comprehensive plan, amendment to a plan, a development regulation or amendment to a development regulation, should not allow development in the vicinity of a military installation that is incompatible with
the installation's ability to carry out its mission requirements. A city or county may find that an existing comprehensive plan or development regulations are compatible with the installation's ability to carry out its mission
requirements.

(4) As part of the requirements of RCW 36.70A.070(1) each county and city planning under RCW 36.70A.040 that has a federal military installation, other than a reserve center, that employs one hundred or more
personnel and is operated by the United States department of defense within or adjacent to its border, shall notify the commander of the military installation of the county's or city's intent to amend its comprehensive plan
or development regulations to address lands adjacent to military installations to ensure those lands are protected from incompatible development.

(5)(a) The notice provided under subsection (4) of this section shall request from the commander of the military installation a written recommendation and supporting facts relating to the use of land being
considered in the adoption of a comprehensive plan or an amendment to a plan. The notice shall provide sixty days for a response from the commander. If the commander does not submit a response to such request
within sixty days, the local government may presume that implementation of the proposed plan or amendment will not have any adverse effect on the operation of the installation.

(b) When a county or city intends to amend its development regulations to be consistent with the comprehensive plan elements addressed in (a) of this subsection, notice shall be provided to the commander of
the military installation consistent with subsection (4) of this section. The notice shall request from the commander of the military installation a written recommendation and supporting facts relating to the use of land being
considered in the amendment to the development regulations. The notice shall provide sixty days for a response from the commander to the requesting government. If the commander does not submit a response to such
request within sixty days, the local government may presume that implementation of the proposed development regulation or amendment will not have any adverse effect on the operation of the installation.

[2004 c 28 § 2]
NOTES:

*Reviser's note: RCW 36.70A.130 was amended by 2020 ¢ 113 § 1, deleting subsection (4).

Finding—2004 ¢ 28: "The United States military is a vital component of the Washington state economy. The protection of military installations from incompatible development of land is essential to the health
of Washington's economy and quality of life. Incompatible development of land close to a military installation reduces the ability of the military to complete its mission or to undertake new missions, and increases its cost
of operating. The department of defense evaluates continued utilization of military installations based upon their operating costs, their ability to carry out missions, and their ability to undertake new missions." [ 2004 ¢ 28
§1]


http://leg.wa.gov/
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.530
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.130
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.130
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.130
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.070
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.040
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2003-04/Pdf/Bills/Session%20Laws/Senate/6401-S.SL.pdf?cite=2004%20c%2028%20%C2%A7%202
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.130
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2003-04/Pdf/Bills/Session%20Laws/Senate/6401-S.SL.pdf?cite=2004%20c%2028%20%C2%A7%201

Fairchild JLUS

(( - i

Legend

Iy MA2

) was
) mas
Other

e RUNWAY'S
“+—++ Railroad
4 — Highways
~— Roads
(") Municipal Boundaries
(] Fairchild AFB

() urban Growth Area

Cit)kof
Airwa

Lincoln County

TR N L L

Spokaphe County

L

Page ©5-14

J_ Heights
rd
AR .
L

=a= h 7 1 T
—’- e .
< L
~

7

City ofy
Spokane

September 2009



Zoning / Subdivision

Zoning

Zoning is the division of a jurisdiction into districts (zones)
within which permissible uses are prescribed and
restrictions on building height, bulk, layout, and other
requirements are defined.

The primary purpose of zoning is the protection of public
health, safety, and welfare. Refining this goal further,
zoning provides opportunities for the implementation of
regulations supporting land use compatibility, as shown in
the following examples.

®  Protection against:

®  Physical danger, particularly safety
considerations for properties in proximity
to military ranges or within military flight
areas.

®  Nuisances associated with  military
operations, such as noise, vibration, air
emissions, etc.

®  Heavy traffic flows or truck routes in
residential areas.

®  Aesthetic nuisances impacting military
installations.

B Psychological nuisances, such as perceived
and actual dangers associated with
military operations.

® Light and glare, air emissions, and loss of
privacy.

September 2009

®  Provision of open space and agricultural
preservation.

B Zoning and the general plan are inexorably tied to
each other. Policies recommended within the
general plan should be reflected within the zoning
ordinance or development code.

®  Zoning ordinances requiring rigid separation of
uses or inflexible provisions can make creative
solutions to land use compatibility, such as cluster
development, difficult or impossible.

®  When designating military compatible use districts,
the ordinance should recognize that the local
community has no regulatory control over
development or activities on federal property.

Subdivisions

Land cannot be divided in Washington without local
government approval. Dividing land for sale, lease or
financing is regulated by local ordinances. The local general
plan, zoning, subdivision, and other ordinances govern the
design of the subdivision, the size of its lots, and the types
of required improvements, such as street construction,
sewer lines, and drainage facilities.

Subdivision  ordinances set forth the minimum
requirements deemed necessary to protect the health,
safety, and welfare of the public. More specifically, the
subdivision ordinances are designed to accomplish the
following initiatives.

B Assure that effective protection is given to the
natural resources of the community, especially
ground water and surface waters.

5. Recommendations

~

Table 5-17 provides
updates to existing
zoning ordinance
sections in order
to enhance
compatibility
planning.

FPage 5-57



Fairchild JLUS

Fage 5-5&

®  Encourage well-planned subdivisions through the
establishment of adequate design standards.

®  Facilitate adequate provisions for transportation
and other public facilities.

B Secure the rights of the public with respect to
public lands and waters.

® Improve land records by the establishment of
standards for surveys and plats.

® Safeguard the interests of the public, the
homeowner, the subdivider, and units of local
government.

®  Prevent, where possible, excessive governmental
operating and maintenance costs.

Current Status

Both Spokane County and the City of Airway Heights have
zoning components dealing with some compatibility issues.
Relative to safety zones, please see the discussion on these
regulations presented under the AICUZ heading earlier in
this section.

For vertical height, Spokane County and Airway Heights
both provide adequate protections of airspace from
vertical obstructions. For Spokane County, this is covered
as part of Chapter 14.702, Airport Overlay (AO) Zone. For
Airway Heights, the regulations are under Chapter 17.15,
Airport Overlay Zone (AO). The City of Medical Lake does
not have guidance on vertical obstruction. For the City of
Spokane, the code should be modified to discuss Fairchild
AFB specifically.

For light and glare, local jurisdictions include code that
prohibits the production of glare, with Spokane County and
Airway Heights Zoning Codes specifically discussing the
impact of glare on pilots. Spokane County does include the
statement “All lighting shall be positioned and shielded so
that the direction of the light is downward and within the
property lines” within land use designations. No ‘“dark
skies” type ordinances exist in the study area. Darker skies
near Fairchild can assist in the conduct of training missions
and flight operations.

September 2009



Table 5-17. Zoning [ Subdivision Strategies

49

50

51

Strategy

Land Uses Allowed in MIA 4

Within MIA 4, land use designations (comprehensive plan or zoning code) in
place as of May 2009 should be reviewed using the following criteria prior to
any designation change:

®  Land currently designated for non-residential use shall not be
redesignated to a residential use category. It may be
redesignated to another non-residential use category (except for
mixed use) as long as conditions of approval restrict the intensity
of development allowed (see Strategy 50).

®  Land currently designated for a residential use shall not be
modified to another residential designation that allows a higher
density of use than allowed in the current designation.

®  Existing approved subdivisions or other residential developments
within MIA 4 shall not be amended or otherwise modified to
increase the number or intensity of residential units previously
approved.

® Al uses in MIA 4 shall be required to do an acoustical study and
provide appropriate noise attenuation. (See also Strategy 20)

®  No new residential development shall be approved within the 70
LDN (or higher) noise contours for the potential mission scenario,
as updated.

P See also Strategy 50

Intensity Standards for Non-Residential Uses

Non-residential uses in MIA 4 can have a maximum occupancy of

150 persons per gross acre. Gross acreage is measured based on the site
for a given use. In other words, the building or structure and land area
associated with that development (parking, storage, etc.).

Encourage Area Planning Approach

Encourage the use of specific plans, planned unit developments, or other
techniques to help minimize conflicts and enhance compatibility between
Fairchild AFB and new land uses.

September 2009

m v

| [ Spokane County

| W Airway Heights

| B Medical Lake

| W Spokane (City)

Fairchild AFB

Native American
Tribal Groups

5. Recommendations

Other Agencies

| Ongoing

FPage 5-59



Fairchild JLUS

52

53

54

55

56

Strategy

Residential Zoning Expansion Limits

Prevent further urban density residential development close to Fairchild AFB
by not permitting additional rezoning lands for urban density residential
uses.

Ensure FAA Part 77 Compliance

For all structures, ensure compliance with FAA Part 77 requirements when
establishing height regulations or restrictions. NOTE: For further information
on Part 77, please refer to the discussion under Factor #3, Vertical
Obstructions, in Section 3 and Appendix G.

Other Agencies: WSDOT and FAA

Develop or Update Light and Glare Controls

Develop or update light and glare controls to protect the operational
environment near Fairchild AFB. These controls should be designed to
reduce the amount of light that spills into surrounding areas and impacts
regional ambient illumination.

Dark Skies Ordinance
Adopt a dark skies ordinance to cover the JLUS Study Area.

Modify Subdivision Regulations, Disclosure

Modify subdivision regulations to require appropriate disclosures are
recorded as part of a property’s deed upon sale of land. Disclosure should
notify purchasing party of Fairchild AFB operations and potential
compatibility issues.

See also Strategies 11, 12, 13, 42, and 45

Notes:

Fage 5-60

W MiIA 4

oy n &
~

% E (7] z m E 2
S| | ¥ | S| g g 5
o o 5 ~ < E o
() ac —_ ] <o < =
[ > m© c = o
© © 1 © = v =
RY, = RV, S > ©
s 213 %9]| = 50
0 < = n L Z =
E mB m m O [ |
HE EH E N [ |

Other Agencies

| W Ongoing

B marks the geographic area to
which this strategy applies

B denotes the responsible agency / organization (implements)
O denotes a partner agency / organization (provides support)

B when the strategy
should be complete

September 2009



5. Recommendations

Other

One strategy did not fit specifically under one of the previous strategy types.
This strategy, which discusses the future of the base, is shown on Table 5-18.

Table 5-18. Other Strategies

g = T | s
E > ) o=
sl 2| ¥|E8|¢E 5 8| B
v} ° g — < E o Y
g gl e | = TS| < 2
= _(_,“ © Y Q % > T 7 o
< o = o [ £ 52| £ 2
Strategy = Gl =] &8 zE| & o
Maintain Existing and Pursue Additional Missions at Fairchild AFB | | | | [ | [ ] |
State and federal legislators will work with interested local jurisdictions,
agencies, and organizations to advocate for additional, compatible missions
57  at Fairchild AFB and for the deployment of next generation air refueling
aircraft.
Other Agencies: WSDOT, State Legislature
Notes: | B marks the geographic areato | B denotes the responsible agency / organization (implements) B when the strategy
which this strategy applies O denotes a partner agency / organization (provides support) should be complete
Page 5-61

September 2009








































































	3922agenda
	2922mins.pdf
	Chapter 17_electric_fence_amend_f.pdf
	A2 -JLUS Review and Alternative Analysis 2-28-22.pdf
	Figure 1 Spokane County Letter.pdf
	Figure 2 City of Airway Heights Memo.pdf
	RCW 36.70A.530
	Land use development incompatible with military installation not allowed—Revision of comprehensive plans and development regulations.

	Figure 3 RCW 36.70A.530.pdf
	Figure 4 JLUS Military Influence Areas.pdf
	Figure 5 JLUS Strategies 49-57.pdf
	Figure 6 Accident Potential Zones.pdf
	Figure 7 MIA 34.pdf
	Figure 8 2009 JLUS Sound Contours.pdf
	Figure 9 Ord. C-771.pdf
	Figure 10 1995 AICUZ Sound Contours.pdf

